

Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
December 7, 2022
6:00PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable
201 Deepwood Dr.
Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Jeff Andrewartha (President), Bob Slocum (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Justin DePriest (VP), Coach Carter, Carol Ferguson, Chris Schronk, Stacey Andrewartha, Clint Kiemsteadt, Tawny Goddard, Jennifer McAlpine, Jordan DePriest, Allison Froelich, Kirk Wooldridge, Justin Vickers, Todd Baca, Joe Barthelette, Melissa Uribe, Tammy Schronk, Carrie Puckett, Denise Ribaud, Chris Schronk, Jenny Best, Erica Bacbrano

Executive Board Absent from meeting: John Watkins (treasurer)

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:01PM on December 7, 2022, at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Jeff Andrewartha.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Stacey Andrewartha made the motion and Bob Slocum second.

II. Treasurer Report

Because the treasurer was unable to attend, VP Bob Slocum presented the treasure report. The treasurer report was filed as follows.

| | |
|------------------------------|--------------|
| Balance as of 10/31 | \$ 57,717.93 |
| Expenses as of 11/30 | \$ 17,801.35 |
| Income as of 11/30 | \$ 36,166.22 |
| Total of Account as of 11/30 | \$ 76,083.30 |

III. Committee Reports

1. Fundraising - Stacey Andrewartha reporting we have sold 120 tickets for Casino Night. We have received fantastic silent auction items. Food will be served starting at 6pm. Help is needed to check people in, silent auction tables and uniform pull. Our new fundraiser Candy Cane My Yard that we threw in last minute is doing well. We have sold 950 candy canes. Starting next week, we will ask the boys to complete the yards starting around 8pm. Parents will receive a text message reminder the day before.

IV. Consideration of Open Business

1. Player Development Center (PDC) – Antonio DiGesauldo stated that construction is almost complete. January is the new finish deadline. Turf should be completed by Christmas. We will need to have a workday to get the granite spread. The fence will be the last part to complete and will match the current outfield fence.
2. Homeplate Halo – Jeff Andrewartha stated that the halo, infield and pitcher mound work has been scheduled for the last week of December.
3. Workday – Jeff Andrewartha reported that another workday will be scheduled after the first of the year since the last one was canceled due to weather. He will also get with Coach Carter on small projects that could be completed in smaller groups as people have availability.

V. Consideration of New Business

We had no new business for this meeting.

VI. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter reporting that the weather has put us behind a little with the PDC and field updating. We have 80 kids signed up for tryouts. Current players in the class are having their mid-term conversations with the coaches around their strengths and opportunity for improvement. Players not in the class will be evaluated at a fast pace at the start of tryouts like in years past. Final exams start Monday. The baseball class will have their annual baseball Olympics. This Friday we will be doing some service projects around campus. We received an adopt a child late and have asked students to make a donation if possible. The RRHS teacher luncheon is December 15th. Carter asked if we had any leftover drinks from Casino Night if we would consider donating to the luncheon. Still looking for sponsorship and the end of the year is a great time. Pixelot camera should be installed by January 9th, as they were on backorder. The portal for ordering gear was sent out in Sports You and will be closing soon. The dugouts have been approved and looking to start construction the first of June because project has to be completed by the end the budget year which is June 30th. The website looks fantastic. There are a few schedule time changes that need to be updated. Several more players have committed to play at the next level – Cole Cravens, Rhenn Andrewartha. Walker Alsobrooks, Tyler Tiez.

VII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, January 11, 2022, 6PM at:
201 Deepwood Dr.
Round Rock, TX 78681

Bob Slocum made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2nd was made by Jenny Best.
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm.

Minutes submitted by: Erin Appl
Secretary

Minutes approved by: Jeff Andrewartha
President